

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009
4

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 2132

5 By: Representative Stewart
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO CLARIFY THAT AN OWNER OF A BOAT LIVERY
10 SHALL RECORD THE REGISTRATION NUMBER OF A
11 MOTORBOAT; TO REQUIRE A BOAT LIVERY TO NOT ALLOW
12 A VESSEL TO DEPART FROM THE PREMISES WITHOUT THE
13 EQUIPMENT REQUIRED BY LAW; AND FOR OTHER
14 PURPOSES.
15

Subtitle

16 TO CLARIFY THAT AN OWNER OF A BOAT
17 LIVERY SHALL RECORD THE REGISTRATION
18 NUMBER OF A MOTORBOAT; TO REQUIRE AN
19 OWNER OF A BOAT LIVERY TO NOT ALLOW A
20 VESSEL TO DEPART FROM THE PREMISES
21 WITHOUT THE EQUIPMENT REQUIRED BY LAW.
22
23
24

25 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
26

27 27-101-204. Duties of boat livery owner.

28 (a) The owner of a boat livery shall cause to be kept a record of:

29 (1) The name and address of the person or persons hiring any
30 vessel ~~which is designed or permitted by him or her to be operated as a~~
31 ~~motorboat;~~

32 (2) The registration number ~~thereof~~ of the vessel if the vessel
33 is designed or permitted to be operated as a motorboat;

34 (3) The departure date and time;

35 (4) The expected time of return; and

36 (5) The number of persons to be on board the vessel.



1 (b) The record shall be preserved for at least six (6) months.

2 (c) Neither the owner of a boat livery nor his or her agent or
3 employee shall permit ~~any motorboat or any~~ a vessel designed owned or
4 permitted by him or her ~~to be operated as a motorboat~~ to depart from his or
5 her premises unless ~~it shall have been~~ the boat livery has provided, ~~either~~
6 ~~by owner or renter, with~~ the vessel with the equipment required ~~pursuant to~~
7 under § 27-101-203(a) and any rules ~~and regulations~~ made ~~pursuant thereto~~
8 under that section.

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36